From: Sue Saetia

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2023 1:14 PM

To: Oscar V. Torres <otorres002@sdccd.edu>

Cc: Jill Moreno lkari <jmorenoi@sdccd.edu>

Subject: Zoom Link - Today's Committee of Chairs Meeting

Sue Saetia is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Committee of Chairs Meeting
Time: This is a recurring meeting Meet anytime

Join SDCCD Zoom Meeting
https://sdccd-edu.zoom.us/j/93671528972

Meeting ID: 936 7152 8972

One tap mobile
+16694449171,,93671528972# US
+16699006833,,93671528972# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location

+1 669 444 9171 US

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 205 0468 US

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 719 359 4580 US

+1 305 224 1968 US

+1 309 205 3325 US

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 360 209 5623 US

+1 386 347 5053 US

+1 507 473 4847 US

+1 564 217 2000 US

+1 646 931 3860 US

+1 689 278 1000 US

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
Meeting ID: 936 7152 8972
Find your local number: https://sdccd-edu.zoom.us/u/kcBYeKAg6C

Thank You,
Sue

From: Oscar V. Torres <otorres002 @sdccd.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2023 12:58 PM
To: Sue Saetia <ssaetia@sdccd.edu>

Subject: Chairs meeting today

Hi Sue,

This week | am absent on campus because of sickness.


https://sdccd-edu.zoom.us/j/93671528972
https://sdccd-edu.zoom.us/u/kcBYeKAq6C
mailto:otorres002@sdccd.edu
mailto:ssaetia@sdccd.edu

May | request remote access to chairs meeting today via Zoom?
| just wanted to listen to the on-going conversations.
Thank you in advance.

Professor Torres
Department of Behavioral Sciences
San Diego Mesa College



